Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Chris@UNITEDSG <chris@unitedsg.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March, 2019 4:01 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: GV9622Y TOYOTA HIACE LKK REF CC4/AIG18010438/Aha3
Importance: High

Hi Vic,

We spoke.

We agree to accept the offer settlement as follow:-
GLOBAL @ $8000/- (all-in for PD claim only)
Please let us have the DV for endorsement asap.

Thanks and best regards,

Chris | Motor Claims Department

United SG Automobile Pte Ltd

Phone: 6747-4454 | Fax: 6747-7752

53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-56 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore 408934

United

From: Chris@UNITEDSG [mailto:chris@unitedsg.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 11:35 AM

To: 'Vic (LKKAuto)'

Cc: 'Admin A'

Subject: RE: GV9622Y TOYOTA HIACE LKK REF CC4/AIG18010438/Aha3
Importance: High

Hi Vic,
Any updates ?

We wish to settle the claim amicably. As such, please let us have an offer by the next 3 working days, otherwise
we’ve our client’s instruction to proceed further without any notice.

Kindly expedite.

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

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 3:59 PM

To: 'Vic (LKKAuto)'

Cc: 'Admin A'

Subject: RE: GV9622Y TOYOTA HIACE LKK REF CC4/AIG18010438/Aha3
Importance: High

Hi Vic,
Any offer from your principal ?

LOD issued on Sept 2018. Kindly let us have an offer by 01 Mar 2019 otherwise we’ve our client’s instruction to
proceed with further actions.

We trust that we’re able to settle this matter in an amiable manner.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 5:49 PM

To: 'Vic (LKKAuto)'

Cc: 'Admin A'

Subject: RE: GV9622Y TOYOTA HIACE LKK REF CC4/AIG18010438/Aha3
Importance: High

Hi Vic,
Any offer yet ?
Please advise urgently.

Thanks and best regards,

Chris | Motor Claims Department

United SG Automobile Pte Ltd

Phone: 6747-4454 | Fax: 6747-7752

53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-56 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore 408934



United

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Chris@UNITEDSG

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: GV9622Y TOYOTA HIACE LKK REF CC4/AIG18010438/Aha3

Without Prejudice

Dear Chris,

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.
We will get back to you for an update/offer in due course.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Vic Alpeh | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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SERER WWT Suve the Larthe Print only whernr necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Chris@UNITEDSG [mailto:chris@unitedsg.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 23 November, 2018 5:37 PM

To: Admin A

Cc: CSATeam

Subject: RE: GV9622Y TOYOTA HIACE

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

Please let us have an offer soonest.

LOD has been forwarded to your office since 13 Sept 2018.
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

Sent: Thursday, September 13,2018 9:56 AM
To: 'Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)'

Cc: 'CS-A@LKKAUTO.COM'

Subject: GV9622Y TOYOTA HIACE

Dear Adrian,
We confirm COR @ $6500 and DOR @ 12 days.

Thanks and best regards,

Chris | Motor Claims Department

United SG Automobile Pte Ltd

Phone: 6747-4454 | Fax: 6747-7752

53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-56 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore 408934




